

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the District of Montana

FILED

MAR 26 2015

Clerk, U S District Court District Of Montana Billings

United States of America v. William Krisstofor Wolf,

Case No. BLG-CSO MT-15-20-BLE-CSO

Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of March 25, 2015 in the county of Park in the District of Montana, the defendant(s) violated:

Table with 2 columns: Code Section, Offense Description. Row 1: 18 U.S.C. § 922(o) (10 years imprisonment, \$250,000 fine, 3 years supervised release, \$100 special assessment). Knowing possession of a machinegun.

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: See Attached Affidavit in Support of Criminal Complaint

Continued on the attached sheet.

Signature of Matthew J. Deurmeier, Complainant's signature

Special Agent Matthew J. Deurmeier, Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: 03/26/2015

Signature of Carolyn S. Ostby, Judge's signature

City and state: Billings, Montana

United States Magistrate Judge Carolyn S. Ostby, Printed name and title



























